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Otaru Cultural Heritage

Otaru, a town called the "heart” of Hokkaido X P K-
~ Northern commercial city created and revived by "people’s power” ~ (BIsRAANZT(THIFDE)
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Story

Takiji Kobayashi said, "Otaru is a port town where the streets crawl up the hillside in a staircase shape, and
the products gathered from the vast hinterland of Hokkaido go out to the mainland (Honshu) from there, so to
speak, It's a city like "Heart’ . " Since the Meiji era, this town has been created by the 'power of the people’ of a wide

variety of people who have come from all over the country along with products.

The port and railroad act as an "aorta” and a gold rush occurs

Banya (Ibaragikenakadebaribanya, etc.) used for herring fishing in the early Meiji era still exists and
conveys its prosperity to this day. When commercial ships became free to navigate in 1869, "Kitamae-bune” came
and went in Otaru, and stone warehouses were built to store supplies in the Kitahama and Arihoro areas.

In 1882, a railroad for coal transportation was opened, and coal shipping and railroad-related facilities were
built in Temiya. Due to the function of the port and railroad as an "aorta”, people seeking a large amount of supplies
and jobs flooded Otaru, with shops and wholesale districts lined up in the city, warehouses lined up along the

coastline, and restaurants bustling as social gatherings. Many of the buildings of this era are still in existence and are

being reused.
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Historic Landmarks of Otaru City
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nostalgic atmosphere.If you know the historical background of historical buildings and stroll

around the city, it will be one of the ways to enjoy sightseeing.Please take this opportunity to
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Many historic buildings remain in Otaru, and they are still used today to give the city a

enjoy sightseeing in the city of Otaru with this booklet.
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#The explanation of each building shows the contents of the signboard installed in the building,
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City
The Former Otaru Warehouse

Date of Construction: Between 1890 & 1894
Structure: (Warehouse) Stone on Wooden Framing
(Office) Brick on Wooden Framing

One of the first commercial use warehouses built
in the Ironai district immediately after the reclamation
of the area. While the original construction consisted
of only the front right side of the building, further
additions enclosed two courtyards to create a
warehouse of truly grand proportions. With a design
combining Japanese & Western styles, the building’s
hipped tile roof supports a fabulous mythical carp or

central office, affording an overall elegant beauty.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City
The Former Ohie Warehouse

Date of Construction: 1891
Structure: Stone on Wooden Framing

This building constructed by Shichihei Ohie, a
seafood merchant from Ishikawa Prefecture, has the
symbol <4 (Yamashichi) on its gable wall. With outer
walls made of Sapporo soft stone, characteristics of the
warehouse include the monitor roof and double
entrance arches. Its magnificent, unique appearance is
typical of stone warehouses in the canal district. lts
outer walls and roof tiles were repaired in 2002.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City
The Former Shibusawa Warehouse

Date of Construction: About 1892
Structure: Stone on Wooden Framing

One of a cluster of warchouses situated more
toward the northern side of the canal rea, this
warchouse features a large gabled roof in the front that
gives way to two projected wings. The wing on the
right hand side is the older of the two, having been
constructed in about 1892, It is said that left wing was
built later on and connected with a large roof, giving
the building its current appearance.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City
The Former Ukon Warehouse

Date of Construction: 1894
Structure: Stone on Wooden Framing

A large-scale warehouse for the late 19th Century, the
building’s frame utilizes a queen-post truss. Together with
the neighboring former Hiroumi and Masuda Warchouses, it
gives a good idea of what the warchouse area looked like in
the past. The /f (chopsticks) sign or ichizenhashi depicted
on the gable wall was the trademark of Gonzaemon Ukon,
the owner of a trading vessel called the “Kitamae *, and was
also used on the ship flags of his vessels. In 1995 the front
wall was blown down by strong winds, but restored to its
current condition the following year.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City
The Former Hiroumi Warehouse

Date of Construction: 1889
Structure: Stone on Wooden Framing

Misaburo Hiroumi, a shipping trade merchant
based out of Kaga designed this warchouse as a
massive stone structure. The land that the building sets
on formerly approached the seashore and the railway
on the right front side, made it an ideal place for sea
and land transport, as well as for storing goods. The
long extension of the building served for loading cargo
and the stepped structure on the center and both sides
of the roof provided for better lighting. The entryway
arches give accent to the warchouse’s walls.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City
The Former Masuda Warehouse

Date of Construction: 1903
Structure: Stone on Wooden Framing

A large stone on wooden framing warchouse
built on the northern extremity of the Otaru Canal.
This building, along with the neighboring Former
Hiroumi Warehouse and Former Ukon Warehouse
lined up to the right, affords a picture of the glory days
of magnificent stone warehouses characteristic of
Otaru. A major restoration of the building was carried
out in 1997,
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City

The Former Otaru Branch of
Yasuda Bank

Date of Construction: 1930
Structure: Reinforced Concrete

Following World War II, this building was
transferred to Fuji Bank and in 1970 converted into
offices for a newspaper company. Its Grecian
architectural style is typical of bank construction in the
early Showa period and its massive columns are a
primary feature. In order to accommodate a road-
widening project, the building was moved back in 2001
and the exterior walls restored.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City

The Former Main Branch of the Bank of Hokkaido

Date of Construction: 1912
Structure: Stone

This building was designed by Uheiji Nagano,
the same architect responsible for the Otaru Branch of
the Bank of Japan across the street and contracted to
Chugoro Kato, a local resident of Otaru.  Its unique,
stately bank architecture, along with designs in stone
surrounding the entranceway and windows, as well as
variations at the corners and between the windows are
among the building’s special characteristics, and the
external front of the building remains, for the most
part. as it was at the time of construction.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City

The Former Otaru Branch of
Mitsui Trading Company
Date of Construction: 1937
Structure: Reinforced Concrete

Representative of prewar Hokkaido office
building construction, the straightforward design of
international architectural style in this building reflects
the architectural thinking prevalent at the time.
Designed by Kitaro Matsui of Yokogawa Engineering
and built by Ohkura Construction Co., black granite
covers the entrance and first floor walls. White tile 1s
affixed on the second story and up, affording the two-
tone exterior a vivid contrast and providing a fresh
impression. The entrance hall is furnished with marble
trom the Ryukyu Islands.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City

The Former Otaru Branch of
Dai Ichi Bank

Date of Construction: 1924
Structure: Reinforced Concrete

Although the present exterior design is rather
conservative, this bank at the center of the former
“Wall Street of the North™ originally possessed grand,
three story pillars on the sides of the building facing
the street. Currently used as a clothing factory, the
spacious management office on the second floor still
maintains the building’s former glory.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City

The Former Otaru Branch of
Mitsubishi Bank

Date of Construction: 1922
Structure: Reinforced Concrete

Located in the heart of what was once called the
“Wall Street of the North”, this building’s external
walls were originally covered in a brick-colored tile,
but redone in the present style in 1937. An interesting
aspect of the building’s architecture is the six arched
pillars done in a Greco-Roman style on the first floor.
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Designated tangible cultural property of Otaru City

The Former Otaru Branch of
Mitsui Bank

Date of Construction: 1927
Structure: Steel-framed reinforced concrete

This building is a Renaissance-style building with
five stone arches on the front exterior wall and carved
caves. The stone is granite from Kitagishima, Okayama
Prefecture. The interior of the building has a corridor
through the atrium and a plaster sculpture pattern on
the ceiling.The state-of-the-art structure that became the guideline for earthquake-resistant structure was used
after the Great Kanto Earthquake in 1923, The structure was that steel bars were placed around the steel frame
and hardened with concrete. The design is the Chujo Sone Architectural Office (Tatsuzo Sone and Seichiro Chujo).In
2001, it became Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, but the following year it was closed for branch integration.
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City

The Former Otaru Branch of
Hokkaido Takushoku Bank

Date of Canstruction; 1923
Structure: Reinforced Concrete

Constructed during the height of the Otaru economy,
this building, along with the Otaru branches of both
Mitsubishi Bank and Dai Ichi Bank made up the
intersection of Hokkaido's *'Wall Street of the North™. This
is a representative example of Hokkaido large-scale office
architecture combining banks and rental offices. The bank
hall features a two-story high vaulted ceiling, highlighted
by six pillars built in a classic style along the counter and
the sight of the room bathed in light is truly a masterpiece.
Additionally, the building is one of the main remnants of
early reinforced concrete structures in Hokkaido,
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Designated Historic Landmarks of Otaru City

The Former .
Otaru Chamber of Commerce _°

Date of Construction: 1933
Structure: Reinforced Concrete

As the base of the Otaru economic community,
the Otaru Chamber of Commerce contributed to the
development of Hokkaido. Designed by Shuji Dohi
and constructed by Bangumi, both Otaru locals, the
building is an important example of early Showa
period reinforced concrete construction and features
engraved Chitose stone from Ishikawa prefecture on
the exterior walls and Tosa marble at the main
cntrance.
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Designated tangible cultural property of Otaru City
The Bank of Japan Otaru Museum

Date of Construction: 1912
Structure: Brick

The Otaru Branch building was completed in July
1912. It was designed by Kingo Tatsuno, well known as
the architect of the old redbrick Tokyo Station, and
Uheiji Nagano.

The outside of the building is in a Renaissance style,
with five small domes.The brick exterior has a mortar
rendering to give the impression of stone,
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gas-lighted canal is known as a tourist attraction symbaolizing
Otaru and is crowded with many tourists. But once this canal had

a hidden history of two intense controversies.

Canal controversies during the Meiji period

The Otaru Canal was completed in December 1923. It was
born as a landfill type canal with 40 meters wide and 1324 meters
long. However, by the time the canal was completed, there was a
first canal dispute that developed into a political struggle.

At the end of the Meiji period, Otaru Port was developed as one
of the leading logistics bases in Japan. As a result of an increase in
traffic of cargos and barges, it was necessary to renovate the port
due to lack of mooring places and landings.

The discussion about the method of renovation was divided
into whether it was a wharf or a canal, and the discussion was

confused. The discussion once settled down to a wharf, but in

1909, Isamu Hiroi, a civil engineer, said, "In consideration of the
types of cargo handled at Otaru Port and the packing method, a
THE GREAT SCENES OF THE OTARU HARBOR WHICK IT IS
HE PROSPEROUS COMMERCIAL CITY. (ACTUALLY OTARD)
- BERRORDIEOME: RUSEAEE (84085
R AMERLH

landfill type canal is effective.”
Based on this, the policy was suddenly changed to a landhll type

canal, and construction began in 1914. However, due to the ongoing

political dispute over a method, it was finally completed in nine years,

Canal controversies during the Showa period

After the World War |l the Otaru Canal ended its role by
changing energy policy from coal to oil and improving Tomakomai
Port. The decline of the port has been a major blow to Otaru, and
as a result, wholesalers and financial institutions have moved to
Sapporo one after another, and the city has lost its vitality. The
canal was overgrown with weeds and accumulated with sludge ,
producing a foul odor. And it was even said to represent the
decline of Otaru. Under such circumstances, the construction of
the Rinkosen Line approved by the government in 1966 was
planned to stop the economic decline.

However, citizens who noticed that the canal would be
reclaimed formed the "Otaru Canal Preservation Association” in
1973. The call for preservation has evolved into a national debate.
Otaru City changed to a plan to reclaim half the width of the canal,
but the association did not give up the full preservation, and in
1984, discussions between the governor of Yokomichi, the
association, and the landfill group were held, However, the city
side insisting on reclamation was firm, and the governor decided to
continue constriction, In 1986, the canal dispute over 10 years was

settled by reclaiming a part of the canal as a road.
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